



Tran Bao Lam

Developer

Date of birth: June 06, 1993

Gender: Male

Phone: 0345 956 093

Email: tranbaolam6693@gmail.com

Address: 260 Luy Ban Bich, Hoa Thanh Ward, Tan Phu District, Ho Chi Minh City.

Website: <https://lamtran.vn>

OBJECTIVE

I am a developer with more than 4 years of experience. I have worked with Laravel/Lumen for more than 3 years, VueJS/NuxtJS for more than 2 years. Currently I am focusing on RESTful and I love to work on logistic business development.

EDUCATION

June 2015 - Sep 2015

Khoa Hoc Tu Nhien University, Ho Chi Minh City

Major: Web Programming using PHP/MySQL Certificate

Web Programming using PHP/MySQL

Aug 2011 - May 2015

Hung Vuong University, Ho Chi Minh City

Major: Multimedia

Degree: Engineer's Degree

SKILLS

Web Development

- PHP framework: Laravel/Lumen, Yii, Zend, FuelPHP v.v...
- Javascript: VueJS/NuxtJS as Frontend - NodeJS as Backend.
- Database: MySQL/MariaDB, PostgreSQL (can learn any).
- OOP
- Design Patterns.
- RESTful API, JWT/OAuth2.
- HTML/CSS/Javascript.
- Source Control: Git/SVN.
- 3rd Party APIs: Facebook Graph, Google (Maps, Drive, Photo), Flickr.
- Server: Nginx (main)/Apache - Local: Docker.
- Testing: Regression/Automated - Unit Testing.
- CI/CD.
- AWS: Lightsail, Master-Slave replication.
- Issue & Project Tracking: Redmine, Backlog, Jira.

UI Design

- HTML/CSS/JS. Can workaround with any CSS/JS libraries.
- Responsive Design.
- Photoshop.

SOFT SKILLS

- Good at English
- Good at Teamwork
- Self-Management
- Working alone or under pressure
- Learning from experienced people
- Adaptability
- Can work in English community (GitHub, Stackoverflow v.v...)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Aug 2019 - Present

NashTech

Fullstack Developer

The Open University

- Position: Fullstack developer.
- Technologies: Moodle, PostgreSQL.

Aug 2018 - May 2019

JV-IT

Fullstack Developer

AtHome Lab (2018/09 - 2019/06)

<https://www.athome.co.jp/>

Service allows users creating website automatically.

- Position: Backend Developer.
- Technologies: Zend 1, Javascript/jQuery, AWS, MariaDB.

ZDC Lab (2018/08 - 2018/09)

<https://www.zenrin-datacom.net/en/business/gis/index.html>

Developing map data, map services

- Position: Fullstack Developer.
- Technologies: Yii 2, Javascript/jQuery, AWS, MariaDB.

Nov 2016 - Jul 2018

SUGA

Fullstack Developer

Chefinbox

<https://chefinbox.com.sg/>

E-commerce shop.

- Position: Full-stack Developer.
- Technologies: Laravel, VueJS

ExpertsCouncil

<https://xpertscouncil.com/>

Connecting experts and clients through online proposals.

- Position: Full-stack Developer.
- Technologies: Laravel 4.2, AngularJS

NusaPay

<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=id.nusa.nusapay>

Paying online app / webapp.

- Position: Frontend Developer.
- Technologies: VueJS

Blooming Accounting

Private Money transfer Web App

- Position: Frontend Developer.
- Technologies: AngularJS

Nov 2015 - Aug 2016

PNS Entertainment And Media Jsc. Company

Developer

Main responsibilities:

- Wordpress Websites Developing .
- PHP Websites Developing .
- Online Mobile Apps Developing.

FINDME.VN - WEEKEND "HOBBIES"

Sep 2019 - Feb 2019

Đông được Vũ Đức - <http://cms.vuduc.com.vn/>

TechLead

Logistic CMS WebApp

<http://cmsvuduc.2lana.com/> - Account: admin@gmail.com|123456.

- Technologies: Lumen (Backend), NuxtJS with Ant Design (Frontend).

Logistic CMS App

<https://apps.apple.com/app/id1495140413>

Mobile app for logistic CMS.

- Position: Writing APIs documentation and postman.

Apr 2019 - Aug 2019

TOMOCHAIN - <https://tomochain.com/>

Frontend Developer

7xIT Project

<http://7xit.findme.vn>

Ecommerce website using NuxtJS (Frontend), SailJS (Backend). Stripe Payment (both Back + Front).

- Position: Frontend Developer.

2018 - Oct 2019

DTN Communication - <http://dtnads.vn/>

Technical Advisor/ Fullstack Developer

<http://hoavienshop.2lana.com/> : Laravel/MariaDB.

<http://hoavienshop.2lana.com/> : Laravel/MariaDB.

<http://menandlife.vn/> : Laravel/MariaDB (Tech Advisor Only).

<http://pressonline.vn/> : Laravel/MariaDB (Tech Advisor Only).

<https://xevathitruong.vn/> : Laravel/MariaDB (Tech Advisor Only).